| I Gmall Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 3:51 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ILBURY-HOLLIDAY, Alex (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <a.ilbury-holliday@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2020 at 15:48

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hello,

Please accept the price difference and procceed with PO Number 1300678.
We will amend the price our side.

Thanks,

Alex libury-Holliday
Materials Management Officer (GWH)

Procurement and Supplies Team

Salisbury NHS Foundation Trust
Tel: 01793 605406

Bleep: 5000

From: HARVEY, Yvonne (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 29 September 2020 13:45

To: ILBURY-HOLLIDAY, Alex (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust

For you,

From: WILKINSON, Ian (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 29 September 2020 13:33

To: HARVEY, Yvonne (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust

Thanks
IAN

lan Wilkinson
Operations and Logistics Manager

Great Western Hospital Swindon

Salisbury NHS Foundation Trust
Procurement Department

Salisbury District Hospital


mailto:a.ilbury-holliday@nhs.net
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com

Odstock Road

Salisbury

SP2 88BJ

01793 607482 Ext 7482

lan.Wilkinson7@nhs.net

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Sophie Lines <office@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 29 September 2020 13:26

To: WILKINSON, lan (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); EPROC (NHS SHARED BUSINESS SERVICES LTD (WAKEFIELD))
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust

Dear lan/Procurement,

Thank you for your order 1300678

Please be aware the correct price for part number 1114005 (EyeMax Phototherapy Mask - Regular) is £42.50 for a pack of 20.

Can you please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed with your order at this price?

Please also be aware we are unfortunately out of stock at the moment - the lead time will be approximately 2-4 weeks.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Friday 9.00am-3.00pm

Please note: Viamed is now ing a irus il plan to allow office staff to work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take

longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 12:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2020 at 12:08

Subject: Purchase Order No: 1300678 from : Great Western HospitalsNHS Foundation Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **
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You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=sr36688095

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

29/09/20 12:08
Priority: High

Order No: 1300678
Customer Name: Great Western Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Customer Address: The Great Western Hospital, Marlborough Road, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 6BB, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

R R

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its contents. To do so
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https:/portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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